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MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 20, 2022 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From:  Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – October 27, 2022 

 
 
Part of this month’s meeting builds on the Council’s Administrative Procedures 
Governing Appeals (“Appeals Procedures”) workshop from the September meeting. 
Council staff has revised the draft of proposed amendments to Appeals Procedures 
discussed at the workshop in consideration of public and Council comments 
received. Staff will be presenting the revised version of the proposed amendments 
to the Appeals Procedures for possible adoption by the Council. 

In addition, we will also hear from California Resources Secretary Wade Crowfoot 
regarding the Governor’s recent Water Supply Strategy, and from a handful of 
California water suppliers regarding their ongoing efforts to reduce reliance on the 
Delta through improved regional self-reliance. The presentations will address water 
planning activities, operations and management, and new and ongoing projects 
designed to improve local and regional water supplies. 

Finally, we will hear from Dr. Laurel Larsen regarding a request for the Council to 
consider reappointing Dr. Thomas Holzer to the Delta Independent Science Board. 
His first term is coming to an end in January 2023. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov. 
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